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From: Phyllis Beaulieu

To: "lea-marie.bowes-lyon@newmont.com"

Cc: "Christine Kowbel"; Chris Hanks; Terry MacGibbon; jgoldman@casselsbrock.com; Erik Skiby
(eskiby@nunavutwaterboard.org); David Hohnstein

Subject: 130215 2BB-B0OS1217 Acknowledgement of Application for Assignment-OMLE

Date: Friday, February 15, 2013 2:32:00 PM

The Nunavut Water Board acknowledges receipt on February 12, 2013 of an application to assign
2BB-B0OS1217 from Hope Bay Mining Limited to TMAC Resources Inc. The application contains the
following documents:
Cover letter dated February 6, 2013
Application for Assignment
Summaries, English, Inuktitut, Innuinagtun
Affidavit of Execution and Undertaking of Proposed Assignee
Statement and Certificate of Capacity of TMAC Resources Inc.
Certificate of Incorporation and Articles of Incorporation
Transaction Agreement Between Hope Bay Mining Ltd. and TMAC Resources Inc.
8. Copy of cheque number 25831 in the amount of $30.00
The submissions are currently undergoing a technical review and once completed the file will be
distributed for our normal 30 day review.

No U ks wN e

Regards,

Phyllis Beaulieu

Manager of Licensing

Nunavut Water Board

P.O.Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU XO0B 1JO

Phone: (867) 360-6338, Ext. 27

Fax: (867) 360-6369

Email: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
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